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7. Construction and interpretation

Penal provisions of predecessor to 18 USCS § 242 would be construed strictly, but not so strictly as
to defeat legislative will. Baldwin v Franks (1887) 120 US 678, 30 L Ed 766, 7 S Ct 656

Qualification with respect to alienage, color and race, referred only to differences in punishment,
United States v Classic (1941) 313 US 299, 61 S Ct 1031, 85 L Ed 1368, reh den (1941) 314 US 707, 62
S Ct 51, 86 L Ed 565 :

For purposes of 18 USCS § 242, "bodily injury" means (A) cut, abrasion, bruise, burn, or
disfigurement; (B) physical pain; (C) iliness; (D) impairment of function of bodily member, organ, or
mental faculty; or (E) any other injury to body, no matter how temporary. United States v Perkins (2006,
CA4 Va) 470 F.3d 150 (criticized in United States v Gould (2007, DC NM) 2007 US Dist LEXIS 33443)

Unpublished Opinion
While plaintiff adobtive father sued defendant federal immigraticn cfficials alieging violations of 18
USCS § 242 in connection with his-son's immigration proceedings, § 242 was criminal statute that
provided no basis for civil remedies..Milakovich v Uscis-Orlando (2012, CA11 Fla) 2012 US App LEXIS
25233

8.18 USCS § 242 and 42 USCS § 1983 as counterparts

Civil counterpart of 18 USCS § 242 is 42 USCS § 1983. Robinson v Bergstrom (1978, CA7 Ill) 579
F.2d 401 '

Because 18 USCS § 242 is merely criminal analog of 42 USCS § 1983, and because Congress
intended both statutes to apply similarly in similar situations, civil precedents are equally persuasive in
criminal context. United States v Mohr (2003, CA4 Md) 318 F.3d 613, 60 Fed Rules Evid Serv 906

18 USCS § 242 is criminal counterpart of 42 USCS § 1983. Wegwart v Eagle Movers, Inc. (1977,
ED Wis) 441 F Supp 872, 25 FR Serv 2d 311, 23 UCCRS 729

18 USCS § 242 which is criminal.analog to 42 USCS § 1983 does not create private right of action.
Powell v Kopman (1981, SD NY) 511 F Supp 700, 81-1 USTC 119383, 48 AFTR 2d 5167

Arrestee’s 42 USCS § 1983 suit against county sheriff, alleging that she was raped by deputy>at
county jail, failed as matter of law because 18 USCS § 242 did not provide civil cause of action. Boyd v
Nichols (2009, MD Ga) 616 F Supp 2d 1337 .

9. Conspiracy, generally

Where last overt act alleged in indictment and proved by government's evidence occurred within
statute of limitations for conspiracy, fact that prosecution for substantive offense charged as overt act

~ was barred by statute of iimitations wouid not bar prosecution for conspiracy. Culp v United States

(1942, CA8 Ark) 131 F.2d 93

Acquittal on substantive charges of willfully subjecting individual to deprivation of any rights,
privileges or immunities (18 USCS § 242), does not preclude use of facts upon which charges were
based as noncriminal overt acts in furtherance of conspiracy to commit substantive offenses. United
States v Garza (1985, CAS5 Tex) 754 F.2d 1202, 17 Fed Rules Evid Serv 1151

Defendants violated 18 USCS § 1512(b)(3) by obstructing justice despite fact that false information
they gave was directed at state investigators because likelihood existed that information would be
transferred to federal investigators to determine whether shooting violated 18 USCS §§ 241 and 242;
from time that defendant entered conspiracy to mislead investigators, federal investigation into shooting

USCS 1
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prohibition against private violence motivated by victim's race, religion, etc., and because of victim's use
of public facility, etc., falls comfortably within Congress's power under Thirteenth Amendment rationally
to determine what are badges and incidents of slavery, and authority to translate that determination into
effective legislation. United States v 'Sandstrom (2010, CA8 Mo) 594 F.3d 634

5. Force or threat of force

State proseoution, proceeding as it does in court of law, cannot be characterized as application of
“force or threat of force" within meaning of 18 USCS § 245(b); § 245 furnishes federal protection against
violence in certain circumstances, but whatever "rights" it may confer, none of them is denied by state
criminal prosecution for conspiracy or boycott. Johnson v Mississippi (1975) 421 US 213, 44 L Ed 2d
121, 95 S Ct 1591

Forcing minorities out of public park through threats of force for no other reason than their race was
violation of their civil rights, and violation of 18 USCS § 245(b)(2)(B), regardiess of whether park was
open or closed at time of crimes. United States v Allen (2003, CA9 Mont) 341 F.3d 870, 2003 CDOS
7747, 2003 Daily Journal DAR 8696, cert den (2004) 541 US 975, 124'S Ct 1876, 158 L Ed 2d 471 and
cert den (2004) 541 US 975, 124 S Ct 1876, 158 L Ed 2d 471 and post-conviction relief den (2005, CA9
Mont) 155 Fed Appx 313

6. Protected activities

Although not contempt, employer's demotion of employee because of employee's federal jury
service may violate federal law, since jury service is federally protected activity, under 18 USCS §
245(b)(1)(D). In re Stewart (1978, CA5 Miss) 571 F.2d 958

Forcing minorities out of public park through threats of force for no other reason than their race was
violation of their civil rights, and violation of 18 USCS § 245(b)(2)(B), regardless of whether park was
open or closed at time of crimes. United States v Allen (2003, CA9 Mont) 341 F.3d 870, 2003 CDOS
7747, 2003 Daily Journal DAR 9696, cert den (2004) 541 US 975, 124 S Ct 1876, 158 L Ed 2d 471 and
cert den (2004) 541 US 975, 124 S Ct 1876, 158 L Ed 2d 471 and post-conviction relief den (2005, CA9
Mont) 155 Fed Appx 313 :

Tavern is facility which serves public within meaning of that term in 18 USCS § 245(b)(2)(F) even
though it is not open to persons younger than state drinking age pursuant to Wisconsin law. United
States v Bronk (1985, WD Wis) 604 F Supp 743

7. -Parades

Anti-Klan parade was "administered” by city, where city provided police protection for
demonstrators, despite fact that they had no parade permit, since city did-not have ordinance requiring
parade permit, and Congress intended statute to be broadly interpreted. United States.v White (1988,
CA1T Ala) 846 F.2d 678, 26 Fed Rules Evid Serv 191, cert den (1988) 488 US 983, 102 L Ed 2d 5686,
109 & Ct 535 and cert den (1988) 488 US 984, 102 L Ed 2d 568, 109 S Ct 537, 109 S Ct 538

Anti-Klan parade, although generally characterized as civil rights parade, is not kind of assembly
clearly contemplated by "speech and assembly” provision of 18 USCS § 245; § 245 protects rights to
racial justice generally by proscribing violent interference with “any activity” administered by any state or
subdivision and participants in anti-Klan parade are protected under such proscription. United States v
Griffin (1983, MD NC) 585 F Supp 1439

8. Private right of action and civil liability :
18 USCS § 245 does not create civil cause of action. Dodge v Nakai (1968, DC Ariz) 298 F Supp 17

USCS | 2
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